
Agenda Report 

August 11,2008 

* 

TO: City Council 

THROUGH: Municipal Services Committee (August 6,2008) 

FROM: City Manager 

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Amendments to the Water Shortage Procedure and Set a 
Public Hearing Date to Establish a Schedule of Penalties for Water Shortage 
Plan II 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council: 
1. Direct the City Attorney to return within 60 days with amendments to the Water 

Shortage Procedure Ordinance as described herein; and 
2. Set a public hearing for the September 8, 2008 City Council meeting to establish 

a schedule of penalties for Water Shortage Plan II to be implemented. 

BACKGROUND 

On December 17, 2007, the City Council declared that the potential for a water shortage 
exists and ordered implementation of Water Shortage Plan I as described in Pasadena 
Municipal Code (PMC) Section 13.10.040. Upon implementation, staff found that some 
of the provisions described in PMC Sections 13.10.040, 13.10.045, and 13.10.050 
needed to be amended to accommodate new technologies developed since the 
ordinance was originally written in 1992 and to better achieve the 10% water 
conservation target stated by the potential water shortage declaration. 

Since the water shortage declaration, California has experienced a record dry spring 
that has dramatically reduced Sierra Nevada snowpack runoff. As a result, on June 4th 
Governor Schwarzenegger proclaimed a statewide drought and issued an executive 
order to address the dire water situation. The executive order called for the Department 
of Water Resources to take the following actions: 

Facilitate water transfers to respond to emergency shortages across the state; 
Work with local water districts and agencies to improve local coordination; 
Help local water districts and agencies improve water efficiency and 
conservation; 
Coordinate with other state and federal agencies and departments to assist water 
suppliers, identify risks to water supply and help farmers suffering losses; 
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